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Tina Lee

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 7:43 AM
To: Richard Hicks; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA)
Cc: Tina Lee
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA049 CSS 29369 WO 13865--- Mini split unit not working in 

large server room-Work completed  (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
I confirm it was fixed 
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
99th Div (R) DPW 
1741 E Belt Blvd 
Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 11:30 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA) 
<christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil> 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] VA049 CSS 29369 WO 13865--- Mini split unit not working in large server room-Work 
completed  
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.  
 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Hi Scott , Chris , 
 
VA049-WO# 13865 CSS# 29369 please confirm this unit is operational at VA049 - Mini split unit not working in large 
server room.. Please let me know so I can close ticket out  
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Maximo Notes - 5/20 ML uploaded COW-Completed --- Rick asked Scott to validate since picture was not provided -we 
have requested the picture from Moore's 
 
5/20-After Scott confirms unit is operational I will close ticket 
 
  
 
Thanks  
 
Rick  
 
  
 
  
 
Rick Hicks  
 
Project Manager Region 5  
 
CMI Management Inc. 
 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
 
703-738-5301 
 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>  
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 10:50 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: CSS 29369 WO 13865 VA049 
 
  
 
Rick & Tina, 
 
 
WO 13865 has been completed and uploaded to Maximo.  
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Thank you, 
 
Mary Lowery 
 
Project Coordinator 
 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
 
__________________________________ 
 
mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  
 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
 
  
 
C: 410-967-5346 
 
  
 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 


